STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LETITIA JAMES BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL
D1vISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS

June 28, 2022

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  Wayne Torcivia v. Suffolk County, NY, et al., No. 21-1522
Request for extension of time

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of respondents Diana D’Anna, Kristen Steele, and Adeeb
Yacoub, M.D., to request an extension of time to oppose the petition for a writ of
certiorari in this matter or to waive such an opposition. The current deadline is July
5, 2022, and respondents respectfully seek an extension of thirty days, up to and
including August 4, 2022.

Scott Christesen, Esq., who is counsel for respondent Mary Catherine Smith
and Assistant County Attorney Arlene S. Zwilling, who is counsel for respondents
Suffolk County, NY; James Adler; Thomas Carpenter; William Scrima; Philip Halpin;
and Robert Verdu, have each informed me that they join in this request.

Petitioner’s counsel of record Gene C. Schaerr, Esq., has informed me that
petitioner does not oppose this request. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

[Sat. > lnkd
Barbara D. Underwood
Solicitor General
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CC:

By U.S. Mail and electronic mail:

Gene C. Schaerr, Esq.
Counsel for petitioner

Arlene S. Zwilling, Assistant County Attorney
Counsel for respondents Suffolk County, NY, et al.

Scott Christesen, Esq.
Counsel for respondent Smith



Gene Schaerr

Schaerr | Jaffe

1717 K St. NW, Ste. 900
Washington, DC 20006

Scott Christesen

Fumuso Kelly LLP

110 Marcus Blvd., Ste. 500
Hauppauge, NY 11788

Arlene S. Zwilling,

Assistant County Attorney
Suffolk County Attorney’s Office
100 Veterans Memorial Hwy.
Hauppauge, NY 11788





